Anael Dominguez (CDI: Planning)

From: Katie L. Greenway (CDI: Planning)

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 4:56 PM

To: Chris Braswell; Chris Braswell (Planning); Johnny Varner; Frank Sosebee (Planning); Gina
Pilcher; Stan Hunt

Cc: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning); Anael Dominguez (CDI: Planning); Kristie Turner
(Planning)

Subject: 2554 White Sulphur Road - HZON23-0058 - Request to Withdrawal

Good afternoon,

Please find below the request to withdrawal the application at 2554 White Sulphur Road for a 53-unit
townhomes development.

Katie Greenway

Principal Planner

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
(direct office) 770-297-2649
klgreenway(@hallcounty.org

i o
HALL COUNTY

We bave it all in Fall

From: CGROGAN@WILLIAMSBROTHERSDEV.COM <CGROGAN@WILLIAMSBROTHERSDEV.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:45 PM

To: Kristie Turner (Planning) <kturner@hallcounty.org>

Subject: Re: 2554 White Sulphur Road

You don't often get email from cgrogan@williamsbrothersdev.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Kristie, we have decided to pull this application from the agenda and not pursue any further.
Thank you

Cameron Grogan
404-548-7128

On 02/07/2024 2:04 PM EST Kristie Turner (Planning) <kturner@hallcounty.org> wrote:




Cameron,

Hi, my name is Kristie Turner, and | am the new Senior Planner here at Hall County. | am following up on
your project at 2554 White Sulfur Road that was tabled from the January 16, 2024, meeting to the
February 19, 2024, meeting.

Do you have any updates that should be included for this project? Are there any questions or concerns
we need to discuss prior to the meeting?

| look forward to hearing back from you and working with you on your project.

Kristie Turner

Senior Planner

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
(direct office) 770-297-6853

kturner@hallcounty.org
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